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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 17 November 2018 6:11 PM

To: 'Johnson Chua'

Subject: RE: Final Reminder - TLM Ref: TP023052018; AXA Ref: TBA; Accident involving 

SJK3163S (TLM) & SKH2987S (AXA) on 18.05.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

SAVE AS TO COSTS 

 

 

Dear Johnson, 

 

We ref to your e-mail on 03/11/18 and the attached witness statement. 

 

We just want to clarify if your witness is a co-worker or a fellow worker of the claimant driver as he mentioned “my 

colleague” in his statement (in yellow below). 

 

 
 

 

Please be informed that we are instructed to request a statement from your independent witness under oath. 

 

Kindly send us a copy of a witness statement under statutory declaration for our principal’s review and 

consideration. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 

From: Johnson Chua [mailto:johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg]  

Sent: Saturday, 3 November 2018 3:49 PM 

To: chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg; KHOR Saw Theng - AXA <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg> 

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <JoyIrene@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Patricia Tan - Tan Lim Motor 

Pte Ltd <pt@tlmotor.com.sg>; 'sam' <sam@tlmotor.com.sg>; 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>; 'Caymen' 

<caymen@tlmotor.com.sg> 

Subject: Final Reminder - TLM Ref: TP023052018; AXA Ref: TBA; Accident involving SJK3163S (TLM) & SKH2987S 

(AXA) on 18.05.2018 

Importance: High 

 

Final Reminder 

 

Without Prejudice 

Save As To Costs 

 
Dear Chris and Saw Theng, 
 
We refer to our reminder dated 22.09.2018. 
 
Once again, we enclose a copy of the independent witness statement for your ease of reference. 
 
According to the independent witness, our client was travelling straight at that point in time and his vehicle 
was being hit by your insured when your insured swerved into our client’s lane. 
 
As mentioned earlier, our client’s witness is independent and he is willing to testify this matter in Court. 
 
Hence, we sincerely hope that you can give weightage to our client’s witness and instruct your appointed 
surveyors to resolve the matter with us amicably within the next TEN (10) days from the date hereof. 
 
If we do not hear from you or your surveyors within the stipulated timeline, we shall advise our client on the 
next cause of action. 
 
 
cc. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
 

Regards, 
 

 

Johnson Chua 
johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg 

 
O.    +65 6858 5151  
F.     +65 6858 0877  

Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltd
51 Defu Lane 10 
Singapore 539216 
http://www.tlmotor.com.sg 

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim Motor 
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intended 
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-virus 
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly. 

 

 


